Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

AT A R e RETREAL)
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 4:18 PM
To: ‘caitling@empirecenter.org’; ‘'ejm@empirecenter.org’; 'thoefer@empirecenter.org'
Subject: AGAIN: Request for Invitation to the May 30, 2019 Gov. Hugh L. Carey Policy Forum

“New York's Budget Process: Time for a Rebalance?”

TO: Empire Center for Public Policy

Exactly four weeks ago, on April 25, | sent the below request for an invitation for your Governor Hugh L. Carey
inaugural policy forum “New York’s Budget Process: Time for a Rebalance?”, then five weeks away. | have received
no response.

As the May 30 forum is now only a single week away, please confirm that you are extending to me an invitation so that
I can plan accordingly, including for a car rental.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJIA)
914-421-1200

www.judgewatch.org
elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 4:25 PM

To: 'Empire Center' <info@empirecenter.org>; 'caitling@empirecenter.org' <caitling@empirecenter.org>

Subject: Request for Invitation to the May 30, 2019 Gov. Hugh L. Carey Policy Forum “New York’s Budget Process: Time
for a Rebalance?”

TO: Empire Center for Public Policy

Bravo on your inauguration of a policy forum in honor of Governor Hugh L. Carey on the topic “New York’s Budget
Process: Time for a Rebalance?” May | request an invitation for the May 30% forum?

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

www.judgewatch.org
elena@judgewatch.org

From: Empire Center <info@empirecenter.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 3:35 PM




